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Poonam Yerpude <ypoonam@iitbhilai.ac.in>

Fwd: Policies of IIT Bhilai

1 message

Dr. B K Murthy <bkm@iitbhilai.ac.in> Thu, Aug 18, 2022 at 4:55 PM
To: Poonam Yerpude <ypoonam@iitbhilai.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dr. Milind Gandhe <milind.gandhe@iiitb.ac.in>

Date: Mon, 28 Mar 2022 at 09:15

Subject: Re: Policies of IIT Bhilai

To: Dr. B K Murthy <bkm@iitbhilai.ac.in>


Dear Dr Murthy,

Thank you so much for the policies. Please do share the draft MoU that you use for funding institutes as well.

Regards

Milind


From: Dr. B K Murthy <bkm@iitbhilai.ac.in>

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Dr. Milind Gandhe <milind.gandhe@iiitb.ac.in>
Subject: Policies of IIT Bhilai
 
Dear Gandhe,

PFA


-- 

Dr. B. KRISHNA MURTHY, CEO, 
Innovation and Technology Foundation (IBITF)
IIT Bhilai
GEC Campus, Old Dhamatari Rd.
Sejbahar, Raipur
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Chhattisgarh - 492015
Mobile No. +91-9810601683
-- 

Dr. B. KRISHNA MURTHY, CEO, 
Innovation and Technology Foundation (IBITF)
IIT Bhilai
GEC Campus, Old Dhamtari Rd.
Sejbahar, Raipur
Chhattisgarh - 492015
Mobile No. +91-9810601683
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